

Message

From: Terry Young [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=872FA3F6E61A48709B11458C0C3B6CA6-TERRY YOUNG]
Sent: 2017-09-16 9:10:14 AM
To: John Cannella [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cd667c6d53774dd0a749783bb02ae89d-John Cannel]; Jordan Penic [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7d23bcd450594583bb40b447b35485da-Jordan Peni]; Mary Bernard [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7e3e3e8d7f9345c2b0aab3e0fd7a79f2-Mary Bernar]
CC: Chuck Farmer [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=aa83ad66edf341b4a48c3f852b674355-Chuck Farme]
Subject: RE: OEA video fro Bruce

I will let Mary and or Jordan decide.

Terry

From: John Cannella
Sent: September 14, 2017 11:52 AM
To: Terry Young; Jordan Penic; Mary Bernard
Cc: Chuck Farmer
Subject: RE: OEA video fro Bruce

As per my email below,

Here is a link to the photos in our shared drive.

Can you please provide your feedback before I share it with the production team. We own the rights to the sector-related images included in the folder.

Thank you.

[\\aspen\org\CCR.SPA\Communications\Bruce Lifetime Achievement Award Video](#)

From: John Cannella
Sent: September 14, 2017 10:45 AM
To: Terry Young; Jordan Penic; Mary Bernard
Cc: Chuck Farmer
Subject: RE: OEA video fro Bruce

For your feedback,

I will be sending you a series of emails shortly containing photos of Bruce, as well as some sector-related photos related to his accomplishments in the industry, to help support the video. The production company will likely not use all of them but we think it's best to send them a good selection to pick and choose from. The production company has asked for these by tomorrow morning to begin the editing process. Can you please share your feedback on these before noon tomorrow.

Thank you.

From: John Cannella
Sent: September 14, 2017 9:50 AM
To: Terry Young; Jordan Penic; Mary Bernard
Cc: Chuck Farmer
Subject: RE: OEA video fro Bruce

An update on yesterday's shoot—

Overall I think the video shoot went well but some things to note:

The minister delivered prepared remarks, which I thought he delivered well, albeit a bit "politician like" but well delivered nevertheless.

The minister thanked Bruce for his efforts on the following:

- The Ontario- Hydro Quebec capacity exchange agreement
- The development of the OPO
- His help with the development of the Fair Hydro Plan
- Delivered some kind words about Bruce (i.e. his work ethic as well as Bruce's influence on the minister. He called Bruce "dynamic.")

Bruce delivered prepared remarks thanking the OEA for the award.

The videographer also asked what he'll miss most about the sector and what he plans to do during his retirement. The videographer also asked if he had any words of advice for his successor, which is where I thought Bruce felt uncomfortable. After Bruce left, I told the videographer that we'll likely have to cut that out of the video as I could tell Bruce was a bit uncomfortable and that it may not be appropriate to include. They were okay with that.

I will check to see if the production team can provide clips of yesterday's shoot today. They have committed to sending us a draft of the video by Tuesday, which will incorporate the interviews, Tim's audio recordings and photos.

We will have the opportunity to review and provide feedback of the draft video before it goes for final edits.

John

From: John Cannella
Sent: September 12, 2017 12:38 PM
To: Terry Young; Jordan Penic; Mary Bernard
Cc: Chuck Farmer
Subject: OEA video fro Bruce

Just wanted to send along an update on where things currently are with this video:

- The video production team has been selected. Name of the company is called Goody Cambay.
- Filming times have been confirmed.
 - Minister Thibeault is scheduled to film in his office tomorrow at 4 p.m.
 - Bruce is scheduled to film at the ministry offices at 4:30 p.m.
 - Brian Bentz is scheduled to film at 4 p.m. on Thursday at his office in Mississauga.
- Tim O'Neill to provide an audio recording that will be incorporated into the video. Production company will use Tim's headshot during his statement in the video.

- For guidance, each participant has been given the attached questions/ career highlights and talking points, which Terry signed off on.
- The production company has also been given a copy of the attached and Bruce's bio.
- John to attend tomorrow's shoot at the Ministry.
- The production company has connected with the on-site contacts for Minister Thibeault and Brian Bentz' offices.
- Lorraine to provide John with a copy of the photo slideshow shown at Bruce's retirement party. John to source photos from the slideshow and provide to production company to incorporate into the video.
- Terry to record any additional audio to help support the narrative (if needed).

Please let me know if you have any questions.

John